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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2021-02

DATE: January 6, 2021

TO: MIAX Options Exchange Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Implementation of New Functionality on MIAX Options Exchange

This Regulatory Circular is to inform MIAX Options Exchange Members that the Exchange will implement
the following functionality on Monday, January 11%", as previously announced in the related Regulatory
Circulars.

e New ISO PRIME Order Type, MIAX Options Regulatory Circular 2020-63

e New Complex Auction-on-Arrival-Only Order, MIAX Options Regulatory Circular 2020-57

e New Complex Attributable Order Type, MIAX Options Regulatory Circular 2020-54

e New Related Futures Cross (“RFC”) Order Type, MIAX Options Regulatory Circular 2020-60 and
MIAX Options Regulatory Circular 2020-39

e Last Priority in Allocation available to Initiating Members that submit cPRIME Agency Orders, MIAX
Options Regulatory Circular 2020-56

e Exclusion of cPRIME orders from the Complex MIAX Price Collar Protection, MIAX Options
Regulatory Circular 2020-55

Please contact MIAX Trading Operations at TradingOperations@ MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7302 with
any questions.

Regulatory inquiries should be directed to Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7309.
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